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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20436 

[0 the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTSTIIEREOF 

lov. No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding and 
Enforcement Proceeding II 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION DETERMINATIONS ON CIVIL PENALTIES, 
TERMINATION OF ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS 

AGENCY: U.S. international Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has 
determined to levy civil penalties in the above-captioned proceeding after finding violations of 
cease and desist orders and a consent order issued in the original investigation. The CommiSSIOn 
has terminated the proceedings. 

FOR FURTIIER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Haldenstein, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.s. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, 
telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street 
SW., Washington. D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (hllp://www.usilc.gov). The 
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket 
CEDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov/. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that infonnation on the 
matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD tenninal on 202-205-1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted the underlying 
investigation in this matter on March 23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland, 
Inc. of Oregon; Epson America, Inc. of California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan 
(collectively, "Epson"). 71 Fed. Reg. 14720 (March 23, 2006). The complaint, as amended, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 ("section 337") in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation 
of certain ink cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of claim 70fU.S. 
Patent No. 5,615,957; claims 18, 81 , 93, 149,164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439; claims 
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377; claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221 ,148; claims 
29,3 1,34, and 38 of U.S. Patent No. 5,156,472; claim I of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401; claims 1-
3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917; claims 1,31 , and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902; claims 
1, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422; claim I of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053; and claims 21, 
45, 53. and 54 ofU. S. Patent No. 7,011,397. The complaint further alleged that an industry in 
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PUBLIC VERSION 

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Wasbington, D.C. 20436 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Investigation No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
and Enforcement Proceeding II 

COMMISSION OPINION 

On April 17, 2009, the AU issued an Enforcement initial Determination C"EID") in the 

above-referenced investigation, finding violations of the Commission's cease and desist orders 

and a consent order issued in the underlying investigation on violation, Certain Ink Cartridges 

and Components Thereof, lnv. No. 33 7-TA-56S. I-Ie recommended that the Commission impose 

the maximum statutory penalty on three groups of respondents for the violations of a corsent 

order and cease and desist orders. 

On Apri l 29, 2009, three of the seven respondents found in violation, Ninestar 

Technology Co., Ltd., Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd., and Town Sky Inc. (the ''Ninestar 

Respondents"), filed a petition for review of the EID. On May 7, 2009, complainants Epson 

Portland, Inc. of Oregon, Epson America, Inc. of California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of 

Japan (collectively, "'Epson") and the Commission investigative attorney ("IA") filed responses 

to the petition for review. 

The Commission determined not to review the AU 's finding of violations of the cease 

and desist orders applicable to the Ninestar Respondents and Mipo America Ltd. and Mipo 

International. Ltd. (the "Mipo Respondents") or of the consent order applicable to Ribbon Tree 
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Inv. No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding and 
Enforcement Proceeding U 

NOTICE OF A COMMISSION DETERMINATION NOT TO REVIEW 
AN ENFORCEMENT INITIAL DETERMINATION FINDING 

A VIOLATION OF CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS AND A CONSENT ORDER; 
SCHEDULE FOR FILING WRITTEN SUBMISSIONS ON CIVIL PENALTIES 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has 
determined not to review an enforcement initial determination ("ELO") of the presiding 
administrative law judge ("ALJ") in the above·captioned proceeding finding a violation of cease 
and desist orders and a consent order. The Commission is requesting briefing on the amount of 
civil penalties for violation of the orders. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Haldenstein. Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. international Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, 
telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be avai lable for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 
5: 15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street 
SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (hftn://www.usitc.gov). The 
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission ' s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov/. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on the 
matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD tenninal on 202-205-1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted the underlying 
investigation in this matter on March 23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland, 
Inc. of Oregon; Epson America, Inc. of California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan 
(collectively, "Epson"). 71 Fed. Reg. 14720 (March 23, 2006). The complaint, as amended, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 ("section 337") in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale w ithin the United States after importation 
of certain ink cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of claim 7 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,615,957; claims 18, 81 , 93. 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439; claims 
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PUBLIC VERSION 

UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

) 
) 
) Investigation No. 337-TA-565 
) Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
) And Enforcement Proceeding IT 
) 

Enforcement Initial Determination 

This is the administrative law judge's Enforcement Initial Determination (ED) pursuant 

to the Commission Order of May 1, 2008. The administrative law judge. after a review of the 

record developed, finds inter alia that the enforcement respondents violated the orders issued at 

the conclusion of Investigation No. 337-TA-565 on October 19, 2007. 

This is also the administrative law judge's recommendation that enforcement measures 

are appropriate for violation of the Commission's orders which measures are set forth in the 

Conclusions of Law of this ED. 
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washinl:lon, D.C. 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Iov. No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding and 
Enforcement Proceeding n 

NOTICE OF A COMMISSION DETERMINATION NOT TO REVIEW AN INITIAL 
DETERMINATION FINDING A RESPONDENT IN DEFAULT 

AGENCY: U.S. mtemational Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the us. mtemational Trade Commission has 
detennined not to review an initial determination (''!D'') of the presiding administrative law 
judge ("AlJ'') in the above-captioned proceeding finding a respondent in default. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael HaljIenstein, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.s. mtemational Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, 
telephone (202) 205~3041. Copies ofall .DoDconfidential documents filed in connection wiUl this 
iDvestigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. mtemational Trade Commission, 500 E Street 
SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://Www.usitc.~ov). The 
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov/. Heating-impaired persons 'are advised that information oo 'the 
maltercan be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD tennina! on 202-205-1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted the underlying 
investigation in this malter on March 23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland, 
mc. of Oregon; Epson America, mc. of California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan 
(collectively, ''Epson''). 71 Fed. Reg. 14720 (March 23, 2(06). The complaint, as amended, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 ("section 337") in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation 
of certain ink cartridges and components thereof by reason ofinJiingement of claim 7 ofUS. 

, Patent No. 5,615,957; claims 18,81,93, 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439; claims 
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377; claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221,148; claims 
29,31,34, and 38 of US. Patent No: 5,156,472; claim I of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401; claims 1-
3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917; claims 1,31, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902; claims 
I, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No, 6,955,422; claim 1 of US. Patent No. 7,008,053; and claims 21, . 
45,53, and 54 ofU. S. Patent No. 7,011,397. The complaint further alleged that an industry in 
the United States exists as required by subsection (.)(2) of section 337. The complainants 



,. 

requested that the Commission issue a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders. The 
Commission named. as respondents 24 companies located in China, Germany, Hong Kong, 
Korea, and the United States. Several respondents were terminated from the investigation on the 
basis of settlement agreements or consent orders or were fOWld in default. 

On October 19, 2007, after review of the ALJ's final ID, the Commission made its final 
determination in the investigation, finding a violation of section 337. The Commission issued a . 
general exclusion order, a limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders directed to several 
domestic respondents. The Commission also determined that the public interest factors 
enumerated in 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), (f), and (g) did not preclude issuance of the aforementioned 
remedial orders, and that the bond during the Presidential period of review would be $l3 .60 per 
cartridge for covered ink cartridges. Certain respondents appealed the Commission's final 
determination to the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit ("Federal Circuit"). 
on January 13, 2009, the Federal Circuit affirmed the Commission's final determination without 
opinion pursuant to Fed. Cir. R. 36. Ninestar Technology Co. et al. v. International Trade 
Commission, Appeal No. 2008-1201. 

On February 8, 2008, Epson filed two complaints for enforcement of the Commission's 
orders pursuant to Commission rule 210.75. Epson proposed that the Commissio.n name five 
respondents as enforcement respondents. On May 1, 2008, the Commission determined that the 
criteria for institution of enforcement proceedings were satisfied and instituted consolidated 

. enforcement proceedings, nai:ning the five following proposed respondents as enforcement 
respondents: Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd.; Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd.; Town Sky 
Inc.; Mipo America Ltd. ("Mipo America''); and Mipb International, Ltd. On March 18,2008, 
Epson filed a third enforcement complaint against two proposed. respondents: Ribbon Tree USA, 
Inc. (dba Cana-Pacific Ribbons) and Apex Distributing Inc. On June 23, 2008, the Commission 
determined that the criteria for institutio~ of enforcement proceedings were satisfied and 
instituted another formal enforcement proceeding and named the two proposed respondents as 
the enforcement respondents. On September 18, 2008. the AU issued Order No. 37, 
consolidating the two proceedings. .. 

On November 26,2008, Epson filed amotion pursuant to Commission rules 210.16 and 
210.33 seeking an order finding enforcement respondent Mipo America in default and taking 
adverse inferences against it for its failure to respond to discovery. 

On JanuaI}' 13, 2009, the All issued the subject ID (Order No. 51) finding Mipo America 
in default pursuant to Commission rule 210.16(a)(2) for failure to cooperate in discovery. No 
petitions for review of the ID were filed, and the Commission has determined Dot to review the 
ro. 
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The authority for the Commission's detennination is contained in section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.c, § 1337), and in sections 210.16 and 210.33 of the 
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. §§ 210.16 and 210.33). 

By order of the Commission. 

• • 

~~~ 
Marilyn R. bo 
Secretary to the Commission 

Issued: February 10, 2009 
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337-TA-565 CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTSTIIEREOF Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding and 

Enforcement Proceeding II 

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached CORRECTED ISSUED DATE 
OF NOTICE has been served by hand upon the Commission Investigative Attorney, 
Kevin G. Baer, Esq., and on the following parties as indicated, on 

February 11, 2009 

Marilyn R. , Secretary 
U.S. Internal I Trade Commission 
SOO E Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20436 

ON BEHALF OF COMPLAINANTS EPSON 
PORTLAND, INC., EPSON AMERICA, INC., 
AND SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION: 

Louis S. Mastriani, Esq. 
ADDUCI MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP 
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
P-202-467-6300 
F-202-466-2006 

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS NINESTAR 
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., AND TOWN SKY INC.: 

Edward F. O'Connor, Esq. 
THE ECLIPSE GROUP LLP 
1920 Main Street, Suite 150 
Irvine, CA 92614 
P-949-851-S000 
F-949-851-S0S1 

RESPONDENT: 

M ipo America Ltd. 
3100 N.W. nnd Avenue 
No. 106 
Miami, FL 33122 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
( ) l'ia Overnight Mail 
(~Via First Class Mail 
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( ia Overnight Mail 
( Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: __ _ 

( ) V' Hand Delivery 
() ia Overnight Mai I 

Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: __ _ 



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 

In tbe Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Inv. No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding and 
Enforcement Proceeding II 

NOTICE OF A COMMISSION DETERMINATION NOT TO REVIEW AN INITIAL 
DETERMINATION FINDING THREE RESPONDENTS IN DEFAULT 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has 
determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") of the presiding administrative law 
judge ("AU") in the above-captioned proceeding finding three respondents in default, and to 
have waived their respective rights to appear, to be served with documents, and to contest the 
allegations at issue in the investigation. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Haldenstein, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, 
telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street 
SW., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General infonnation concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usilc.gov). The 
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edi s.l1s itc.gov/. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that infonnation on the 
matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted the underlying 
investigation in this matter on March 23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland. 
Inc. of Oregon; Epson America, lnc. of California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan 
(collectively, HEpson"). 71 Fed. Reg. 14720 (March 23, 2006). The complaint, as amended, 
alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 ("section 337") in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation 
of certain ink cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of claim 7 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,615,957; claims 18,81 , 93,149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439; claims 
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377; claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221 , 148; claims 
29, 31,34, and 38 of U.S. Patent No.5, 156,472 ; claim I of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 ; claims 1-



3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917; claims 1,31, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902; claims 
1, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422; claim I of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053; and claims 21, 
45,53, and 54 ofU. S. Patent No. 7,011,397. The complaint further alleged that an industry in 
the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The complainants 
requested that the Commission issue a general exclusion order and cease and desist orders. The 
Commission named as respondents 24 companies located in China, Germany, Hong Kong, 
Korea, and the United States. Several respondents were terminated from the investigation on the 
basis of settlement agreements or consent orders or were found in default. 

On October 19, 2007, after review of the AU's final ro, the Commission made its final 
detennination in the investigation, finding a violation of section 337. The Commission issued a 
general exclusion order, a limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders directed to several 
domestic respondents. The Commission also determined that the public interest factors 
enumerated in 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), (f), and (g) did not preclude issuance of the aforementioned 
remedial orders, and that the bond during the Presidential period of review would be $13.60 per 
cartridge for covered ink cartridges. Certain respondents appealed the Commission's final 
determination to the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit ("Federal Circuit"). 
On January, 13,2009, the Federal Circuit affirmed the Commission's fmal determination without 
opinion pursuant to Fed. Cir. R. 36. Ninestar Technology Co. et af. v. International Trade 
Commission, Appeal No. 2008-1201. 

On February 8, 2008, Epson filed two complaints for enforcement of the Commission's 
orders pursuant to Commission rule 210.75. Epson proposed that the Commission name five 
respondents as enforcement respondents. On May 1, 2008, the Commission determined that the 
criteria for institution of enforcement proceedings were satisfied and instituted consolidated 
enforcement proceedings, naming the five following proposed respondents as enforcement 
respondents: Ninestar Technology Co., Ltd.; Ninestar Technology Company, Ltd.; Town Sky 
Inc.; Mipo America Ltd.; and Mipo International, Ltd. On March 18, 2008, Epson filed a third 
enforcement complaint against two proposed respondents: Ribbon Tree USA, Inc. (dba 
Cana-Pacific Ribbons) and Apex Distributing Inc. On June 23, 2008, the Commission 
determined that the criteria for institution of enforcement proceedings were satisfied and 
instituted another formal enforcement proceeding naming the two proposed respondents as the 
enforcement respondents. On September 18,2008, the AU issued Order No. 37, consolidating 
the two proceedings. 

On November 7, 2008, Epson filed a motion pursuant to Commission rules 210.16 and 
210.75 for an order directed to three of the enforcement respondents (Mipo International Ltd., 
Ribbon Tree USA, Inc. (dba Cana-Pacific Ribbons) and Apex Distributing Inc.) to show cause 
why they should not be found in default. The Commission investigative attorney supported the 
motion. None of the respondents filed a response to the motion. The AU issued a show cause 
order (Order No. 46) on December 12,2008. The order required the three respondents to show 
cause why they should not be held in default, having not responded to the complaint and notice 
of investigation or the motion for a show cause order. None of the three respondents responded 
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to Order No. 46. 

On January 9, 2009, the ALl issued the subject ID (Order No. 48) finding the three 
respondents in default pursuant to Commission rules 210.16 and 210.75. No petitions for review 
of the ID were filed, and the Commission has detennined not to review the [D. 

The authority for the Commission's detennination is contained in section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in sections 210.16 and 210.75 of the 
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. §§ 210.16 and 210.75). 

By order of the Commission. ~~"~ 
Maril . Abbott 
Secretary to the Commission 

Issued: February 5, 2009 
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CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND COMPONENTS 337-TA-565 
Consolidated 
Enforcement 

Proceeding and 
Enforcement 

Proceeding 
II 

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Manlyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached NOTICE OF A COMMISSION 
DETERMINATION NOT TO REVIEW AN INITIAL DETERMINATION 
FINDING THREE RESPONDENTS IN DEFAULT has been served by hand upon the 
Commission tnvestigative Attorney, Kevin G. Baer, Esq., and on the following parties as 
indicated, on February 6, 2009 

~ofsec~ 
U.S. International Trade Commission 
500 E Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20436 

ON BEHALF OF COMPLAINANTS EPSON 
PORTLAND, INC., EPSON AMERICA, INC., 
AND SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION: 

Louis S. Mastriani , Esq. 
ADDUCI MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP 
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
P-202-467-6300 
F-202-466-2006 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
( ) Via Overnight Mail 
(J.? Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: _ _ _ _ 
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ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS NINEST AR 
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., AND TOWN SKY INC.: 

Edward F. O·Connor. Esq. 
THE ECLIPSE GROUP LLP 
1920 Main Street, Suite 150 
Irvine. CA 92614 
P-949-85 1-5000 
F-949-851-5051 

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENT MIPPO AMERICA 
LTD.: 

Mippo America Ltd. 
3100 N.W. 72nd Avenue 
No. 106 
Miami. FL 33122 

RESPONDENTS : 

Mipo lntemational, Ltd. 
Flat B, llF, Wong Tze Building 
71 Hoe Yuen Road, Kwun Tong 
Kowloon, Hong Kong 

Ribbon Tree USA, Inc. 
Cana-Pacific Ribbons, Inc. 
6920 Salashan Parkway. D107 
Ferndale. W A 98248 

Apex Distributing, Inc. 
6920 Salashan Parkway. DI07 
Ferndale, W A 98248 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
( ) Via Overnight Mail 
(,<) Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: __ _ 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
( ) Via Overnight Mail 
90) Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: _ _ _ 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
( ) Via Overnight Mail 
yo.) Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: _ _ _ 
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( ) Via Overnight Mail 
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UNITED STATES fNTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 

In the Mattcr of 

CERTAfN fNK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

) 
) 
) Investigation No. 337-TA-565 
) Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 

And Enforcement Proceeding n 

Order No. 51: Initial Determination Finding Respondent Mipa America In Default 

On November 26, 2008, pursuant to Commission rules 2 10.16(a) and 210.33(b) 

complainants Epson Portland lnc. , Epson America, Inc. and Seiko Epson Corporation moved for 

issuance of an initial determination finding respondent Mipo America Ltd. (Mipo America) in 

default and for the issuance of an order finding adverse inferences against Mipo America and in 

the alternative, for an order compelling respondent Mipo America to respond to complainants' 

first set of requests for production of documents and things and first set of interrogatories served 

on respondent Mipo America on July 18,2008. (Mot ion Docket No. 565-89.) 

The staff, in a response dated December 8, 2008, supported in part, Motion No. 565-89. 

It was argued that complainants base Motion No. 565-89 on Mipo America's failure to comply 

with a di scovery order and seek adverse inferences as sanctions and that the staff supports that 

part of complainants' motion; and that while complainants also seek, in the alternative, an order 

compelling Mipe America to respond to outstanding discovery, although the staff does not 

believe such an order is required, in the event the administrative law judge determines that such 

an order is necessary, the staff does not oppose such an order. 1 

1 The staff noted that in an effort to meet and confer concerning Motion No. 565-89 
complainants contacted Mipe America 's counsel prior to filing the motion; that in response, 
Mipo America's counsel withdrew from further representation ofMi po America in the pending 



Commission rule 210. I 6(a)(2) provides that a party may be found in default for "failure 

to make or cooperate in discovery, under § 210.33(b)." Commission rule 21O.16(b)(2) further 

provides that the administrative law judge may issue an initial determination finding such a party 

in default. In contrast Commission rule 21 O. 16(b)( I), which applies to defaults sought so lely on 

the basis ofa failure to appear or respond to the complaint, requires the administrative law judge 

to issue an order to show cause prior to issuing an initial determination. 

Order No. 362 granted complainants' Motion No. 565-75 to the extent that respondent 

Mipo America was ordered to respond to complainants' outstanding discovery requests. 3 Mipo 

America ignored Order No. 36. In light of that misconduct, the administrative law judge finds 

Mipo America in default under Commission rule 210. 16(a)(2). See Certain Ink Markers and 

Packaging Thereof, Order No. 28, 2005 ITe LEXIS 445, June 1,2005. 

Motion No. 565-89 is granted to the extent indicated. 

This initial determination, pursuant to Commission rule 210.42(c), is hereby CERTIFIED 

to the Commission. Pursuant to Commission rule 21 0.42(h)(3) , this initial determination shall 

become the determination of the Commission within thirty (30) days after the date of service 

hereof unless the Commission grants a petition for review of this initial determination pursuant 

enforcement proceeding; and that the staff is unaware of any further contact from Mipo America. 
In a telephone conference on January-13, 2009, the staff represented that it is still unaware of any 
further contact from Mipo America. 

~ On September 5, 2008, the administrative law judge had issued Order No. 36 affording 
Mipo America until September 12,2008 to respond to complainants' first discovery requests . 

l Order No. 36 also was issued following complainants' Motion No. 565· 76 that Mipo 
America should be barred from being able to rai se any object ions due lO Mipo America's 
untimeliness. The administrative law judge in his Order No. 36 rejected Motion No. 565·76 
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to Commission rule 2 10.43, or orders on its own motion a review of the initial determination or 

certain issues therein pursuant to Commission rule 21 0.44.4 

On January 13,2009, the parties rece ived a copy of this order. 

P~9~ 
Paul J. Luckern 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Issued: January 13,2009 

4 Complainants in Motion No. 565-89 requested certain adverse inferences. The staff 
supported only a portion of said adverse inferenc~s. The staff also denied a request for a certain 
monetary civil penalty on the ground that the ultimate issue of remedy should be briefed later 
based on the evidentiary record and the adverse inferences adopted against Mipo America. 
Regarding any adverse inferences, the administrative law judge is requesting complainants to 
supplement their Motion No. 565-89 no later than Wednesday January 21, 2009 by addressing 
the staff's position on adverse inferences. 
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COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Investigation No. 337-TA-565 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
And Enforcement Proceeding II 

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERV ICE 

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached Order was served by hand upon 
Commission Investigati ve Attorney, Kevin Baer, Esq. and upon the following parties as 
indicated, on January 13, 2009 . 

~{(~ 
llyn . Abbott, Secretary 

U.S. International Trade Commission 
500 E Street, SW - Room 112 
Washington, DC 20436 

For Complainants Epson Portland, Inc.; Epson 
America, IDC.; Seiko Epson Corporation: 

Louis S. Mastriani , Esq. 
Adduci, Mastriani & Schaumberg, LLP 
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

For Respondents Ninestar Technology Company 
Ltd., Nincstar Technology Co., Ltd. & 
Town Sky, Incorporated: 

Edward F. O'Connor, Esq. 
Eclipse Group LLP 
1920 Main Street, Suite 150 
Irvine, CA 92614 

For Respondent Mipo America Ltd.: 

Alan Ramer, Esq. 
Datran Tower I 
9100 South Dadeland Boulevard 
Suite 1500 
Miami, FL 33156 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
9<) Via Overnight Mail 
( ) Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: __ _ 
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9') Via Overnight Mail 
( ) Via First Class Mail 
( ) Other: __ _ 
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Ribbon Tree USA Inc., 
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Ferndale, W A 98248 

Apex Distributing lnc. 
6920 Salashan Parkway, D 107 
Ferndale, W A 98248 

Investigation No. 337-TA-56S 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
And Enforcement Proceeding 11 

( ) V ia Hand Deli very 
(Ie) Via Overnight Mail 
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CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

Investigation No. 337-TA-S65 
Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
And Enforcement Proceeding II 

PUBLIC MAILING LIST 

Sherry Robinson 
LEXIS - NEXIS 
8891 Gander Creek Drive 
Miamisburg, OH 45342 

Kenneth Clair 
Thomson West 
1100 Thirteen Street, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20005 

( ) Via Hand Delivery 
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UNITED STATES [NTERNAT[ONAL TRADE COMM1SS [ON 
Washington, D.C. 

[n the Matter of 

CERTAIN INK CARTRlDGES AND 
COMPONENTS THEREOF 

) 
) 
) Investigation No. 337-TA-565 
) Consolidated Enforcement Proceeding 
) And Enforcement Proceeding n 

Order No. 48: initial Determination Finding Respondents Mipo International, 
Ribbon Tree And Apex In Default 

On November 7, 2008, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § I 337(g) and Commission Rules of 

Practice and Procedure 210.16 (19 C.F.R. § 210.1 6) and 210.75(b)(2) (19 C.F.R. § 210.75(b)(2)), 

complainants Epson Portland Inc., Epson America, Inc. and Seiko Epson Corporation 

(complainants) by Motion No. 565-87 moved for an order directing Respondents Mipo 

[nternational Ltd. (Mipo International), Ribbon Tree USA Inc., dba Cana-Pacific Ribbons Inc. 

(Ribbon Tree) and Apex Distributing Inc. (Apex) to show cause why said respondents should not 

be found in default for failure to respond to the Complaint for Enforcement Proceedings Pursuant 

to Rule 210.75 and subsequent discovery directed to them. 

On November 17, 2008, the staff filed a response supporting said Motion No. 565-87. 

No other party responded to Motion No. 565-87. 

On December 12, Order No. 46 issued which required each of respondents Mipo 

International . Ribbon Tree. and Apex to show cause, no later than December 29. 2008. why each 

should not be found in default under 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.16 and 210.75(b)(2). None ofsaid 

respondents responded to Order No. 46. Hence, each ofMipo Tnternational , Rihhon Tree and 

Apex is found in default pursuant to Comm ission rules 2 1 0. 16 and 2 1 0.7S(b)(2). 



Motion No. 565·87 is granted. 

This initial determination, pursuant to Commission rule 2 10.42(c), is hereby CERTIFIED 

to the Commission. Pursuant to Commission rule 210.42(h)(3), this initial determination shall 

become the detennination of the Commission within thirty (30) days after the date of service 

hereof unless the Conunission grants a petition for review of thi s initial detennination pursuant 

to Commiss ion rule 210.43, or orders on its own motion a review of the initial detennination or 

certain issues therein pursuant to Commission rule 210.44. 

(f~&t~ 
Paul J. Luckern 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Issued: January 9, 2009 
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Commission Investigative Attorney, Kevin Baer, Esq. and upon the fo llowing parties as 
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u.s. International Trade Commission 
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Washington, DC 20436 
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